Town of

MINT HILL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

i OCTOBER 26, 2020
r)'f_’}‘\- ( ﬁrm{‘n-t-‘- 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM

APPROVE MINUTES OF AUGUST 24, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, MEMBERS, AND STAFF

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. VARIANCE REQUEST #V20-3 FILED BY STEVE ONXLEY, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5200 MINTRIDGE
ROAD, TAX PARCEL #195-032-01, FROM SECTION 6.1 BUILDING LOT STANDARDS AND
DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE MINT HILL DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

B. VARIANCE REQUEST #V20-4 FILED BY ROBERT AND CONNIE ENSLEY, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6500
LONG ROAD, TAX PARCEL #197-211-10, FROM SECTION 6.1.2(b) LOT DESIGN STANDARDS OF THE
MINT HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

7. OTHER BUSINESS

8. ADJOURNMENT

I

Savanna Ocasio
Program Support Assistant

Town of Mint Hill
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane

www.minthill.com

TownOfMintHill
Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227 ¢ fminthill
ownorminini
(704) 545-9726
YouTube Channel

info@minthill.com



VIEWING A PUBLIC MEETING ONLINE
The Town of Mint Hill live-streams the regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Commissioners, Planning
Board and Board of Adjustment. Anyone can view the live meetings or watch at a later time on the Town’s

YouTube Channel. To watch a meeting, hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right or
navigate any web browser to hittps://bit.ly/2YBIORz.

AGENDAS & MINUTES

Current and past Agendas and Minutes for the Board of Commissioners, Planning Board and Board of Adjustment
can be found at https://bit.ly/3pulVL4 or hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right.

AGENDA &

MINUTES




MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
AUGUST 24, 2020

The Mint Hill Board of Adjustment met in regular session on Monday, August 24, 2020 at 6:30
p.m. in the John M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall.

ATTENDANCE
Chairman: Gary [senhour
Members: Bill Mathers, Ronald Rentschler, Bobby Reynolds and Michael Weslake
ETJ Members: Debi Powell and David Tirey
Town Planner: Nathan Farber
Clerk to the Board: Savanna Ocasio

Commissioner: Mike Cochrane
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Isenhour called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., declared a quorum present and the
meeting duly constituted to carry on business.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
Approval of Minutes of the October 28, 2019 Regular Meeting: Upon the motion of Mr.

Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Rentschler, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the
October 28, 2019 regular meeting.

Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: None.
Old Business: None.

Mrs. June Hood resigned her position, therefore the Board needed to nominate a Vice-Chairperson.
Upon the motion of Chairman Isenhour, the Board agreed by consensus to appoint Mr. Rentschler
as Vice-Chairperson.

A. Variance Request #V20-1 Filed by Jeffrey A Hoffman, Property Located at 12911
Lawyers Road, Tax Parcel #197-021-05, from Section 6.9.7 (A)(1) of the Mint Hill
Unified Development Ordinance: The following individuals were sworn in and spoke in
conjunction with #V20-1: Town Planner Nathan Farber and Mr. Hoffiman. Mr. Farber submitted
the following memo to the Board:

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.9.7(1) of the Mint Hill Unified
Development Ordinance, for property located at 12911 Lawyers Rd, Tax Parcel 197-021-05.
The applicant is asking that a 2,250 sq. ft. accessory struciure be permitted on his lot with an
existing 1,500 sq. ft. family barn, even though the primary structure is 2,900 sq. ft.



Generally, accessory structures are limited to not exceed the square footage of the primary
structure. The applicant would like to not have to destroy the historical family barn. The size of
the new structure would otherwise be allowed because of the applicants 3.6-acre lot.

6.9.7.4.1
A. Minor uses or structures which are necessary to the operation or the enjoyment of a permitted
principal use and are appropriate, incidental and subordinate to any such uses, shall be permitted
inall as an accessory use, subject to the following:
1. Such accessory uses or structures shall be permitted only on the sume lot as the

principle permitted use. The total square footage of all accessory structures

combined shall be less than the square footage of the principal structure.

Chairman Isenhour asked if all of the adjoining property owners had been notified and whether
there had been any response with them. Both, Town Planner Farber and Mr. Hoffman said yes.
Town Planner Farber stated the applicant Mr. Hoffman had been waiting for this since March but
due to COVID, it was delayed. Town Planner Farber asked Mr. Hoffman to come up and speak.

Mr. Hoffman lived at the property, 12911 Lawyers Road. This property was a part of the Griffin
Homestead. The Hoffman’s purchased this property from Jan Griffin which was the son of Buford
Griffin. Mr. Hoffman’s mother in law, Elaine Sustar, lived next door. This property had been
within eyesight of the Griffin family for a while. The original Homestead was demolished at some
point; in 1969, Buford built the current residence. The barn was built somewhere between 1910-
1915. The property was 3.6-acres and the existing home was 2,900 sq. ft. Mr. Hoffman stated he
was looking to build a garage. It seemed a little large, 45 by 50 was 2,250 sq. ft. but in his time
during the military, moving around, the many places he had seen, if you opened a garage there was
nothing but stuff. He wanted to have a garage where he could park his car and still put his stuff
inside the garage. He came up with the plan to build a garage last summer. His dilemma, right
now, was the current Ordinance stated if you had more than two acres, you were limited to a square
footage no larger than the current house. So, if you had a small house, you could not have any kind
of building exceeding the total sq. ft. of the house. He understood the reason for the Ordinance but
there was a lot of property there he could not use if he could not build on it. One of the issues with
the old house was there was not much storage in it so he would like to, at some point, build a
garage. Mr. Hoffman contacted Town Planner Farber about his plans last summer. He had been
working on this plan and had spoken with Billy Kiser. Mr. Kiser had recently built a detached
garage and told him he was limited to 900 sq. ft. When Mr. Hoffman had contacted Town Planner
Farber, he asked him about Mr, Kiser’s case, and Town Planner Farber said it was true. He asked
if there was an acre limitation. Town Planner Farber said yes. At that point, Mr. Hoffman
discovered if he had more than two acres, he could build a garage. He did not know at that time,
there was a limit. That was how he got to this point. Mr. Hoffman was hoping the Board would
consider his request. He said, regardless of how the Board voted on it, they may, at some point
want to consider a text change. We all paid our taxes; he would be taxed on this garage which
would be a benefit to Mint Hill. Mr. Hoffman thanked the Board for listening; he appreciated their
time and hoped for a good outcome.

Mrs. Powell asked Town Planner Farber, if the 3.6-acres could later be sold and split up. Town



Planner Farber said yes, it could be. Mrs. Powell asked if the Board approved this request, later
the property could be one less acre. Mr. Hoffman explained if the land were to be sold, the garage
would still be on the line sharing the property. The way the land was laid out and locked in, it was
not made to be sold. Town Planner Farber stated where his house was, in relation to the width of
the property, it would be hard to ever subdivide; but he was sure it was possible.

Mr. Weslake asked if he had considered attaching the garage to the existing house. Mr. Hoffman
stated it had been discussed, the issue he ran into was the way the house was laid out internally. If
there was a way he could attach it and not sctew up the lay out of the house, he would. The back
part of the house was a sunroom the previous owner added on; to the right of that was a carport.
He was limited to where he could put it. If he put it to the right side, then the house was incredibly
long on one end and he would have to have his driveway go all the way around. This had all been
discussed. Mr. Weslake stated attaching it would solve the problem. Mr. Hoffman said he was
aware. Mr. Weslake asked if he had considered a walkway to the garage. Mr. Hoffman stated based
on how this variance turned out, that may be an option. His options were to tear down the barn,
which he did not want to do, make the garage smaller, or attach it to the garage. He did not go
down the path of how to make it attached, but it was an option. Right now, he was going to try to
go back 55 feet so he would have enough driveway in the front to use the carport and have a place
to park in front of the garage. He was not sure how he could do that if he attached it. Mr. Weslake
asked how many [eet were between the existing house and the garage door. Mr. Hoffman stated in
the drawing from the house to where he wanted to put the garage, it was 55 ft.; so maybe 20 ft. to
the left and then just a short driveway going in.

Hearing no further questions, Chairman Isenhour asked the Board to move into the fact-finding
portion of the case.

Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance.

Mrs. Powell said unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
because the size of their 3.6-acre lot made the hardship unnecessary.

Mr. Weslake said he does not find a problem with it. He does not think there was a hardship
resulting from his condition. The owner had other options.

Mr. Mathers said he did not find any hardships at all because of the size of the property.

Mr. Reynolds said unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
by not letting this property to be improved on as he wanted.

Chairman Isenhour and Mr. Rentschler agreed with Mr. Reynolds.

Mr. Tirey said there would be hardship due to the strict application for various reasons. One,
being the size of the lot, 3.6-acres. There was a barn built at the turn of the century. It did not need
to be torn down just so the square footage could match up.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography.

Mrs. Powell said the hardship resulted from conditions that were peculiar. The hardship was the
size of the lot, allowing plenty of space for the planned detached garage as well as allowing the
historical barn to remain.

Mr. Weslake said the hardship does not result from conditions that were peculiar to the property,
he had other options as to location how the building could be connected to the house.



Mr. Mathers said outside of the hardship of the size of the lot, he had no other questions.

Mr. Reynolds said the hardship resulted from conditions that were peculiar to the property by its
size and shape.

Chairman Isenhour said the hardship resulted from conditions that was peculiar to the property
such as location size, the property was not to be developed it was 3.6-acres in size.

Myr. Rentschler and Mr. Tirey agreed with Mrs. Powell.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
Mers. Powell said the hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property
owner. The hardship was the historical barn built between 1910-1915 that appeared to be in good
condition and should not be the reason to prevent the applicant from building an additional
accessory structure that complimented the existing principle structure.

Myr. Weslake said the hardship was the result from actions taken by the applicant, like he said
before, the owner has other options.

Mr. Mathers, Chairman Isenhour, and Mr. Rentschler agreed with Mrs. Powell.

Mr. Reynolds said the hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant but was the
result of an existing old barn on site.

Mr. Tirey said the hardship was not a result of the owner, the property had been in the family since
before the 1900’s and the existing barn had been built 70 years prior to the existing house.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Ordinance
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

Mrs. Powell said the requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance. The 3.6-acre size of the property would allow this variance to be consistent with the
spirit, purpose, and intent.

Mr. Weslake said the requested variance was not consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of
the Ordinance. It had no effect on public safety but did have an effect of substantial justice as he
had other options.

Mr. Mathers said I agree with Mrs. Powell.

Mr. Reynolds said the requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance such that public safety was secured and substantial justice was achieved by allowing
this property be improved with a much neater looking shed or garage be built on it.

Chairman Isenhour and Mr. Rentschler agreed with Mr. Reynolds.

Mpr. Tirey said yes, the variance requested was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance such that the public safety was secured. If this property were on a smaller lot, closer to
Town, this would be a different scenario. The variance should be allowed based on 3.6-acre parcel,

Mrs. Powell made a motion to approve Variance Request #V20-1, filed by Jeffrey A.
Hoffman, for property located at 12911 Lawyers Road, being Tax Parcel Number 197-
021-05; requesting a variance to Section 6.9.7 A.1 to increase the size of the accessory
structures to be greater than the size of the primary structure, to approve this variance
for the following reasons:

1. Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
by subjecting this larger size lot of 3.6 acre to adhere to the Ordinance and only allow
the detached garage if the historical barn is removed.



2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar in that the historical barn
structure was built early 1900’s and still in good condition and size of the lot allows for
additional structures and increased footage.

3. A variance would be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved in that
the 3.6-acre lot allows for additional structures and increased footage.

Mr. Reynolds seconded the motion and the Board approved Variance Request #V20-
1, filed by Jeffrey A. Hoffman, for property located at 12911 Lawyers Road, being Tax
Parcel Number 197-021-05; requesting a variance to Section 6.9.7 A.1 to increase the
size of the accessory structures to be greater than the size of the primary structure.
The vote was as follows: Agreed: Gary Isenhour, Bill Mathers, Debi K. Powell,
Ronald Rentschler, Bobby Reynolds, and David A. Tirey. Disagreed: Michael Weslake.

B. Variance Request #V20-2 Filed by Francis and Mary Mowitz, Property Located at
8509 Aspen Court, Tax Parcel #139-282-17, from Section 6.1 Building Lot
Standards and Dimensional Requirements of the Mint Hill Unified Development
Ordinance: The following individuals were sworn in and spoke in conjunction with #V20-
2: Town Planner Nathan Farber and Mr. Mowitz. Mr. Farber submitted the following memo
to the Board:

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.1 Building Lot Standards and
Dimensional Requirements of the Mint Hill Unified Development Ordinance, for property
located at 8509 Aspen Court, T'ax Parcel 139-282-17. The applicant is asking that an addition
to his home encroach into the current required 20° side setback. He states that 42 sq. ft. of
the addition will encroach into the side setback.

Mr. Mowitz lived at the property, 8509 Aspen Court. Mr. Mowitz stated he was here before the
Board tonight seeking a small variance to encroach into the existing 20-foot side yard setback. He
would like to build a structure that was 10 ft. wide by 20 ft. deep which would be adjacent to his
existing two-car garage. It was on the left-hand side of the garage, he asked the Board to look at
the survey, the variance was a very small portion of the encroachment. The building would be
encroached into the setback, starting about 7 feet in the front and as it went back to about 11 or 12
feet, it went to zero-foot encroachment. So, the encroachment, rough calculation was about 25%
of the square footage he was going to build so he was going to build 200 square ft. The
encroachment was roughly 41 square feet, so it was a little less than 25%. The neighborhood was
new, his house was built in 2016. He was the 6" house in the neighborhood, there were now 50
homes. Pretty much everyone had between .75 quarters of an acre and 1.1 acre; roughly half the
houses in the neighborhood had a 3-car garage. This would be consistent with other houses in the
neighborhood, it would look like a 3-car garage, but it would not have a garage door. This was
going to be built as a workshop, he planned on retiring next year and had a couple of old classic
cars in his garage and had no room to move. The garages built with these houses were very small,
20 by 20. His was actually 19 % by 19 % so he did not even get the 20 by 20. He had no room to
move around and would like to build a workshop where he could move all his tools into the
workshop and then he would have just the cars in the garage. Everything he did would match the
existing house as far as materials and colors. It was going to be built by a certified North Carolina



contractor. He was asking approval of the Board to encroach into this side yard setback by a very
small amount. The distance between the homes was, the house to his right was probably about 150
yards away, and the house to his left where he planned to build this addition, was 60-70 yards
away. It was not like the houses were all jammed together, and he was building something right in
their face. Mr. Hoffman asked if the Board had any questions, he would be happy to answer.

Mr. Tirey asked, on the front of the workshop it would be 10 by 20, once you get beyond 7 ft. that
was the part which was going to encroach into the setback. Mr. Mowitz stated once he got beyond
3 ft. it would encroach by 7 ft. Mr. Tirey asked how far length wise until he would be outside of
the encroachment. Mr. Mowitz said about 12 ' ft. So, a little more than half the distance was in
the encroachment and a little more than half the width, but the total was less than 25% of the entire
structure. Mr. Tirey asked and there was no way there was any kind of design that would fit inside
the encroachment. Mr. Mowitz said it would be almost useless to build it because the shape would
be very odd and strange, the cost to do it would be prohibitive. Mr. Mowitz stated he checked into
that with his contractor and he said it would be quite expensive because of the different shapes and
angles; the roofline would have to be custom joist.

Chairman Isenhour asked if only 42 square ft. would be into the encroachment. Mr. Mowitz said
yes, 42 out of 200; a little less than 25%.

Mr. Rentschler asked if this subdivision had a Homeowners Association (HOA). Mr. Mowitz said
yes, they did. Mr. Rentschler asked if he had to run his plans through the HOA for approval. Mr.
Mowitz said we had to run the elevations and the survey by them. Mr. Rentschler asked if they
had been approved by the HOA. Mr. Mowitz said we had been approved.

Mrs. Powell asked if the adjacent neighbor to the left had responded to the Town. Town Planner
Farber said the neighbor did call, he said he had no issues with it and was happy the applicant was
asking for a variance.

Mr. Reynolds asked if all these homes were on well and septic. Mr. Mowitz said they were. Mr.
Reynolds asked if that was the reason you cannot put it on the right. Mr. Mowitz said he was
correct. Mr. Mowitz stated when they purchased the home, they asked for a three-car garage and
were told it could not be built because they could not move the home any further to the right
because of the well. Even if he could put a detached garage, he would have no way of getting a car
to it because you cannot pave over a wellfield. Our HOA does not allow any attached buildings
whether it was a shed or a garage, they were not allowed.

Mr. Weslake asked if he was going to tie the new structure into the existing roofline on the house.
Mr. Mowitz said no, it would be lower than the roofline. Mr. Weslake asked if there was any reason
why he cannot shift that back if it was going to be lower to get it out of the setback. Mr. Mowitz
stated there were windows along the side of the house and if he shifted it back, he would lose the
windows that were bringing light into the house. Mr. Weslake asked how far back did his windows
start on that side. Mr. Mowitz said they started just behind where the rear wall was on the survey
the Board had in front of them. On the new structure, it started just behind that. We went to that
window by about 8 inches forward just to keep those windows in place. Mr. Weslake asked where
the windows were in the house. Mr. Mowitz said it was their master bed and bathroom.



Mr. Mathers asked if there would be a garage door entrance. Mr. Mowitz stated there would be no
garage doors at all, just some windows. The entrance to this workshop would be a regular doorway
from the inside of his existing garage.

Hearing no further questions, Chairman Isenhour asked the Board to move into the fact-finding
portion of the case.

Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance.

Mrs. Powell said the unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the
Ordinance. It would be unnecessary for this small encroachment to prevent the building of the
addition.

Myr. Weslake said the unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the
Ordinance due (o his limited ability to place this garage on the property in another location.

Mr. Mathers agreed, there would be an unnecessary hardship because of the location.

Myr. Reynolds said unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
by not allowing an addition of this small amount to be added onto the home.

Chairman Isenhour and Mr. Rentschler agreed with Mr. Reynolds.

Mr. Tirey said there would be a hardship due to the strict application due to the small
encroachment, and to the setback.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size,
or topography.

Mrs. Powell said the hardship resulted from conditions that was peculiar to the property, such as
location, size, or topography. The hardship was the CCR’s did not allow detached structures
limiting the applicant s options.

Mr. Weslake said the hardship was a result from conditions that was peculiar to the property due
to the shape of the lot on the East side giving if a strange angle.

Myr. Mathers said the hardship does result from conditions that was peculiar, both from the CCR’s
and then also the location of where the property was.

Mr. Reynolds said the hardship resulted from conditions that was peculiar to the property such as
location, size, or topography. The location of the existing home sitting on the lot was creating this
hardship.

Chairman Isenhour agreed with Mr. Reynolds.

Mr. Rentschler and Mr. Tirey agreed with Mrs. Powell.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.

Mrs. Powell said the hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property
owner. The angle of the property increasing into a much wider backyard limited the available
space in the front section of the property which causes the small encroachment to be needed.

Mr. Weslake, Mr. Mathers, Mr. Reynolds, Chairman Isenhour, Mr. Rentschler, and Mr. Tirey
agreed with Mrs. Powell,



The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the Ordinance
such that public safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

Mrs. Powell said the requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance such that public safety was secured and substantial justice was achieved, Denying this
small encroachment would be a substantial injustice and the public safety would be secured.

Mr. Weslake, Mr. Mathers, Mr. Rentschler agreed with Mrs. Powell.

Mpr. Reynolds said the requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance such that public safety was secured and substantial justice was achieved by allowing
this small encroachment to be built,

Chairman Isenhour agreed with Mr. Reynolds.

Mr. Tirey said the requested variance was consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance such that public safety and justice was achieved also these plans had been approved
by his HOA and there are no neighbors here complaining.

Mrs. Powell made a motion to approve Variance Request #V20-2, filed by Francis and
Mary Mowitz, for preperty located at 8509 Aspen Court, being Tax Parcel Number
139-282-17; requesting a variance to Section 6.1 Building Lot Standards and
Dimensional Requirements to encroach into the current required 20’ side setback, to
approve this variance for the following reasons:

1. Unnecessary hardships would result from the strict application of the Ordinance
by not allowing this small encroachment.

2. The hardship results from conditions that arc peculiar in that this is the only
location on the property available because of the HOA CCR’s not allowing detached
structures.

3. A variance would be consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
Ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved in that
the encroachment is small.

Mr. Reynolds seconded the motion and the Board unanimously approved Variance
Request #V20-2, filed by Francis and Mary Mowitz, for property located at 8509 Aspen
Court, being Tax Parcel Number 139-282-17; requesting a variance to Section 6.1
Building Lot Standards and Dimensional Requirements to encroach into the current
required 20’ side setback. The vote was 7-0; the variance was granted.

Other Business: None

Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Rentschler, scconded by Mr. Reynolds, and unanimously
agreed upon, Chairman Isenhour adjourned the meeting at 7:14 p.m.

Savanna Ocasio
Program Support Assistant



Town of Mint Hill

Memo

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Staff
Date: 10/14/20

Re:  Variance Request #V20-3, Filed by Steve Onxley, Property Located at 5200
Mintridge Road, Tax Parcel #195-032-01

Variance Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.1 Building Lot Standards and
Dimensional Requirements of the Mint Hill Unified Development Ordinance, for property
located at Mintridge Rd, Tax Parcel 195-032-01. The applicant is asking that an addition to his
home encroach into the current required 25° side setback and 40’ rear setback.

Please see enclosed application for more information.



VARIANCE

APPLICATION Office Use Only
T F Mint Hill Petition #:
own of Mint Hi |
Board of Adjustment Date f"ed-‘
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane Recsived By:

Mint Hill, N.C. 28227
(704) 545-9726

Variance requested on property located at: 5200 Mintridge Road, Mint Hill, NC 28227

Tax Parcel Number: 19503201 Zoning District: Residential

Describe variance being requested:

The variance is for the addition of a carport off the existing house, new covered entrance into house and

new elderly bedroom and the addition of a covered and deck. This requires a portion of the proposed to be

constructed within the setbacks of the property.




{Complete if Applicant is other than Property Owner)

Nathan George Steve Onxley
Name of Property Owner Name of Applicant
5200 Mintridge Road 4415 Monroe Rd.
Address of Owner Address of Applicant
Mint Hill, NC 28227 Charlotte, NC 28205
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip
6159448831 7043768852
Telephone Number Telephone Number
ncgmusic@mac.com onxley@onxley.com
E-Mail Address E-Mail Address
. )
T8 =N
Signature of Property Owner Signature of Applicant

FACTORS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUANCE OF A VARIANCE:

The Board of Adjustment does not have unlimited discretion in deciding whether to grant
a variance. Under the State Enabling Act, the Board is required to reach four conclusions
as a prerequisite to the issuance of a variance: (1) that unnecessary hardships would result
from the strict application of the Ordinance; (2) the hardship results from conditions that
are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography; (3) that the hardship did
not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner and, (4) the requested
variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the spaces provided, indicate the facts that you intend to show and the arguments that
you intend to make to convince the Board that it can properly reach these four required
conclusions.

UNNECESSARY HARDSHIPS WOULD RESULT FROM THE STRICT
APPLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE. It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in
the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

The most cost effective way to complete this addition is to convert the existing garage into an in-law suite,

versus building a complete new footprint for the in-law suite. With the loss of a garage, the addition of a

carport cover is desired to provide some protection from the elements, for the family and the elderly.




THE HARDSHIP RESULTS FROM CONDITIONS THAT ARE PECULIAR TO THE
PROPERTY, SUCH AS LOCATION, SIZE OR TOPOGRAPHY. Hardship resulting
from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common
to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

The existing location of the house limits our clients ability to expand their footprint. The back deck of the

house is already located outside of the currently approved "build area”. The size of the property is large

is enough to complete the carport and the cover deck addition without disrupting the neighboring property.

THE HARDSHIP DID NOT RESULT FROM ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE APPLICANT
OR THE PROPERTY OWNER. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that
circumstances exist that may justify granting a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created

hardship.

The location of this house was inherited by the client and is thus limiting their ability to expand their home

to accommodate elderly family members to live there.

THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SPIRIT, PURPOSE AND
INTENT OF THE ORDINANCE SUCH THAT PUBLIC SAFETY IS SECURED AND
SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE IS ACHIEVED.

The variance being requested does not impact public safety.







L0V AN MAtYRD
QLEOM 1030
iig ]
31v0

o

g8 O
ER N
L
z3I »
%58
3% ©
N o
2 =
N3 ©O
2

aumpaRNYyae
AHIXNO

gunnoniNm

. ARMBING
40 ¥03 ST g

Tl Ly
FET 1N OL WEAID
AOFD EMOIOM

NIVIZY OL
NOWLYDD) 3341 1953 =
WHLINGD
oLwiNmO
QaHs 2 K2

b.m.m_.a- o &)




Town of Mint Hill

Memo

To: Board of Adjustment
From: Staff
Date: 10/14/20

Re:  Variance Request #V20-4, Filed by Robert and Connie Ensley, Property Located at
6510 Long Road, Tax Parcel #197-210-10

Variance Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 6.1.2(b) Lot Design Standards of the Mint
Hill Unified Development Ordinance, for property located at 6510 Long Rd, Tax Parcel 197-
211-10. The applicant is asking to create lots that result in more than the maximum three access
easements to lots without road frontage. Currently the applicant already has the maximum three
access casements.

Please see enclosed application for more information.



VARIANCE

APPLICATION Office Use Only

. . Pelition #: \LZ_ — LL__
Town of er_lt Hill Date Filed: q Zq 20720
Board of Adjustment o N
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane Recerved &

Mint Hill, N.C. 28227
(704) 545-9726

Variance requested on property located at: 6510 Long Road, Mint Hill, NC

Tax Parcel Number: 19721110 Zoning District: _Mint Hill

Describe variance being requested:

We are requesting a variance to the ordinance limiting each parcel to 3 easements so we may permit 2 additional

easements on this parcel. The parcel is part of 66 acres purchased by my (Connie's) parents in 1959 for use as a

family homestead to allow the family to remain together; the parcel is currently used for agricultural purposes and

will continue as such. There is a single private road running across the parcel and giving access to Long Road.

Three separate lots have been created out of this parcel for houses for family members who are currently living

there — one for my house, one for my brother’s house, and one for my parents’ house (which is now owned by my

brother and is adjacent to his lot); each has an easement granting access to this private road. We would like to

create two additional separate lots from this parcel to permit our only son and our nephew each to have a place to

live and start their families, but each would need an easement allowing him to use the private road.




(Complete if Applicant is other than Property Owner)

Robert and Connie Ensley

Name of Property Owner Name of Applicant
6500 Long Road

Address of Owner Address of Applicant

Charlotte, NC 28227
City, State, Zip City, State, Zip

704-877-2700

Telephone Number Telephone Number

kensley@bellsouth.net

E-Mall Address E-Mail Address
q/m]zo Bﬁwf K ({’Wée’/% ﬁ?’mp (/076044 Z

Signature of Property Owney fgnature of Applicant

FACTORS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUANCE OF A VARIANCE:

The Board of Adjustment does not have unlimited discretion in deciding whether to grant
a variance. Under the State Enabling Act, the Board is required to reach four conclusions
as a prerequisite to the issuance of a variance: (1) that unnecessary hardships would result
from the strict application of the Ordinance; (2) the hardship results from conditions that
are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or topography; (3) that the hardship did
not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner and, (4) the requested
variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public
safety is secured and substantial justice is achieved.

In the spaces provided, indicate the facts that you intend to show and the arguments that
you intend to make to convince the Board that it can properly reach these four required
conclusions.

UNNECESSARY HARDSHIPS WOULD RESULT FROM THE STRICT
APPLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE. It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in
the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.

Except for its access at the end of Long Road, the parcel is landlocked and surrounded by developed property so no

other road access is possible. The parcel is bordered by church property to the north, a golf course to the east, and

individually owned parcels used primarily for dwelling to the west. On the south is the private road used for access to

Long Road and neighboring individually-owned parcels used primarily for dwelling. The proposed lots for our son

and our nephew constitute a small portion of the parcel, which would allow each to have a home without impairing the

agricultural use of the property, as my parents intended when they purchased the property in 1959. In light of the

existing private road across the parcel giving access to Long Road, it would create an unnecessary hardship on our son

and our nephew on the one hand and the neighbors on the other to require an easement across developed neighboring

land rather than permitting the additional easements 1o the existing private road on the parcel.




THE HARDSHIP RESULTS FROM CONDITIONS THAT ARE PECULIAR TO THE
PROPERTY, SUCH AS LOCATION, SIZE OR TOPOGRAPHY. Hardship resulting
from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common
to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a variance.

These hardships are peculiar to the size and location of the property itself. The property is landlocked, with

surrounding parcels that have been developed, making it impractical to create another access easement

across neighboring land without undue burden to the surrounding parcels of land. The property is more

than 60 acres, much larger than the 2-acre minimum lot size that would permit three easements.

THE HARDSHIP DID NOT RESULT FROM ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE APPLICANT

OR THE PROPERTY OWNER. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that
circumstances exist that may justify granting a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created

hardship.

This property was purchased by my parents more than 60 years ago, long before there was any reason to

expect how the neighborhood would develop and that the parcel would be left with no access to public roads|

other than the private road accessing the end of Long Road. My parents created one lot for their house and

1giﬂed one lot to me and one to my brother (creating the first three easements) so we could use them to build

our families; my parents intended that we would do the same with our children, expecting no problem

providing family a place to live on such a large parcel of land.

THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS CONSISTENT WITH THE SPIRIT, PURPOSE AND
INTENT OF THE ORDINANCE SUCH THAT PUBLIC SAFETY IS SECURED AND

SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE IS ACHIEVED.

The requested variance is consistent with the intent of the ordinance to ensure that Jots have good access to

ublic roads, including visible identifiable access driveways maintained in a condition passable for service

and emergency vehicles. The cutrent easements already meet those specifications, Allowing 2 additional




[access easements would allow the use of the property as originally intended as a family homestead withou

burdening the developed neighboring land with easements, or imposing an impractical financial burden on

the local government of extending the public street to provide access for a limited number of family lots.

The variance is also consistent with the spirit and purpose of the ordinance to ensure that lots are of a

sufficient size to support the number of easements — this parcel, at more than 60 acres, far exceeds the

2-acres deemed necessary to support three easements.




~ N L

-

S S

w
2
v
By N
g N 3
o
W!-
-
.
5
-
ot A on- 2k o=
i H‘a__uu_
_u ! J PHARR
=
i3
by ~
268 A¢. ..m
.,"n BT A L s 3
=2 12 sc ot
e
i
g
| =

Mg

gy
s
e
851> 00F x
9 s
B s L P
2 Ac Telol
-0.133 A¢ ;8 Easemant
=0.Jd5 Ac . Egveawny

26984 Wer

23, 1989 ro compew 2o moct
SENVISED hmnni 15,1954 TD MOLUCE PHYSICAL SURVEY ON Zac mam

A FORTION OF

D JACK PHARR FROP

MINT HILL, NORTH CAROLINA

Scate: ~.¢3..4. R B Phorr 8 Assocoles, RA
Dow: Morch jO', 1963 Rugittersd Surveyors




Polaris 3G Map — Mecklenburg County, North Carolina

Date Printed: 9/30/2020 11:22:54 A
! * -l..‘II. . g . - &
A .__. #
/ \\\ M.._ / = ———— g
S .\.\ o
i | 4
B P | w,
_.IFI/M.,\\ i /,
uj ‘“uf-r‘l‘\

o
|.|‘l.ll\_”.mﬂ4 \\\
%, LN
\ l
: /__.|.,II‘I/ | i
L S
; % i | o, it |
i ._,\,JJ = e /_f gl
g4 | A
|..1.|.. = l.a_ll.m.._ﬁ._ac,l _,.. ;
P T g ey
B3 l_r..l_i- [ [ _ .ﬂ.f
—— _.:_.,III
I
S T | ~
e { {
[ =
b xff//,/ \v Nﬁ
\ 4 ...r.f.i.// _~_
._. \ .f.......“.l/ i j
A e, / /n
n«Mm_- __ .fﬁz\..ih...r \
2

Pl s”..._. A
ke M| gl JI.ELx \ /
_

it m_ !
L it e ¥ %
e cie. YRR “
- Y,
£ g [
Fi a —
0 o.omq_‘m__.oa 015 Mies\ / /| .
)] ~ / i
L1 _h__ 11 3 9 <

s
i

‘0
ey i |
1
K\ Lk
\
5 g
| ce] *_ll__llt\_
. 14 !
This map or report is prepared for the inventory of real property within Mecklenburg County and is compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, planimetric maps, and oth

- Y O 4
L4,
Nl K
o .-K.-.-.A A
* | ﬂtwi..___il_ I_IJI...L..“I.._#. __lA.n :
: ISR EE

Users of this map or report are hereby notified that the afarementioned public primary information sources should be consulted for verification. Mecklenburg County and its mapping confractors assume no legal
respansibllity for the information contained hersin.

-1 T—-T
l |
I
it
7
e T
/.P

E
4
‘.
RERRY ,,x,,{vx.w.% Unson

er public records and data.




6/17/2020 Polaris 3G

6500 LONG RD CHARLOTTE NC 28227

Advanced Search Market Analysis Search Help

Tutorials Quick Tips Report Issues

Location

XY 1 1516765.766, 519254.963

Lat Lon l 35.16594, -80.61701 | )

USNG ] 175 NU 3487 9151 : ' ' 204 mered e - Hill /gy

Choose a layer from the dropdown to see field values.

| Jurisdictions

Fields

objectid 90

name Mint Hill
nme_juris MINT

polaris3g.mecklenburgcountync.govi#mat=170853&pid=197211108gisid=19721110 1N



6/17/2020 Polaris 3G

6540 LONG RD CHARLOTTE NC 28227

Advanced Search Market Analysis Search Help

Tutorials Quick Tips Report Issues More Map Apps o e o S 3 .
Mint Hill'/2

Scarch [Kesults  Properly Detals Layersy/Lahess ikl

Location

XY 1516765.766, 519254.963

Lat Lon 35.16594, -80.61701

USNG 175 NU 3487 9151

Diill Down Layer List

Choose a layer from the dropdown to see field values. s e ot 1.99acres
[Jurisdictions v|
Fields
objectld 190
name ' Mint Hill Y
’e. ﬂﬂ'-‘.'-— Fs
nme_juris MINT

€510 Lowng RA Charlatte NC
29 AN

polaris3g.mecklenburgcountync.gov/#mat=1708538pld=19721110&gisid=1972111 0 71



